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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Sylva M. iarroa
3404 Florida Street
San nx-go, cu QZLO&

mr Hl‘ 'll'l"“x

Thto 1- tu actnovlndq. r-cozpt on August 29, 19
dated 1990. The redoral lloet:cn

!«n Illt‘ vear ba!or.v‘~nnttry 18t € ;

_are -true to the best of your knovledge and
'sust represent as part of the jurat that such sveari
A statemeat by the notary that the complaint vas :uorﬁ

subscribed before him/her vill be sufficient. We

the inconvenience that these requireaents By ccnst
are not statutorily eapovered to proceed vith the hand
compliance action unless all the statutory requ:ran.nt

fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 137g.

If you have any questions concerning this latter.‘pl ‘lc
contact Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e

LoTs G..Lorner
Associate General Counsel

cc: Respondent




SQa qugo Cbunty coord:uating
- Republ Ly

Barry Jants, President

7835 E1 Paso Street

Bl HIQ&. CA 92&42

nilt.ar; Jgut;g‘x‘

rhts iactcr vtll remain confidentl;l for 15
for the correction of the defects. If the defects
and the allegations are not refiled, no additional.
vill be provided and the file vill be closed.

If you have any gquestions, please call Retha Dixomn, aoclot
Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

] . i
Lois G}/ Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Enclosures

Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Complainant
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Sylva M. Wacren
,340‘ rlorida 8treet
sSan. Ditgo, CIlitotnta 92104

noar us. Warren:
Ll 1is in :-uponnn to
the n

staff has contacted Christina M. rraiuor. th
Publie who notarized your initial letter, and she ha
that she is not familiar with the preparation of affi ;
suggest, therefore, that you contact another notary to |
the proper jurat. It may be helpful to show this lettet to the
notary to avoid any further confusion.

If you have any questions, please contact Maura White
Callaway, Special Assistant, at 202-376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General cQgglel

S’ i

{ ! e S ———"
Lois G./Lerner
Associate General Counsel




, Calif. 903
: ’;%M Bl m

On October 22, 1990 before me, the undersigned, a Notary
plic'in and for said State, personally appeared Sylva Wacren,
‘Personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged that she executed the same.




conplaznt. We have nu-hered thia matter uun 3151

to this number in all future correspondence.
information, ve have attached a brief description of tih
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dllﬂa.
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

i




logtl aate

Commission‘'s analysis of this matter. .

statements should be subaitted under ocath. Your r.l

should be addressed to the Office of the General Cc |

be subaitted vithin i5 days of receipt of this letter. !f no
response 18 received vithin 15 days, the Coaaission may take
further action based on the available information.

This msatter vill remain confidential in accordance vwith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vwriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, plesse advise the Commission by coamapleting the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorigzing such counsel to receive any - i
notifications and other communications froa the chlltlllon.







'legal materials vhich you believe are relevant tb
Coamission's analysis of this matter. Where apprepv,
stateaents should be subaitted under cath. Your respo

should be addressed to the Office of the General CGHnltl. lust
be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received vithin 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the availasble information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.85.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and $ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Coamission in writing that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by coapleting the enclosed
foras stating the name, address and telephone nuaber of such
counsel, and authoriging such counsel to recsive any
notifications and other communications rron the COnltlalon.
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CAT. NO. NNODS27
TO 1944 CA (1-83)

(Individual)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF __Son Dieqo

On Dcccmber 12 1990 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in sad for
said State, personally appeared ____Syqlve. Lloclen

» personally kmown to me or
proved to me on the besis of satisfactory evidence to be
the person__whose name __'3____ subscribed to the
within instrument and ackmowledged that She  exe-
cuted the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.




—on, b. ct 264&3
L
To who- it uy cmm:

VFM m fot ym cmupmdm rmulh; the f:ucd

This 1s a dispute within CRA as to whether or mot I fo
tion's rules, and, therefore, seems to be a CRA organisa

I would be more than happy to provide you with any additional inf
if required. Thank you.

_?M ‘M,Q&t{

Barry M. Jantz

SohS5C RIpe b ARD Swors
7o berore pe 413

A1_Pay or _pea. 990




’ Oftice ot mal camcu
Federal Election Commission

Washington DC 20463
RB: MAR 3151
~nu: ain

jI bave rnd tht eoqlunt issued by Sylva Warxen. 3 i
, 'hY she wrote. I do not undormm vhat T

publj  for an mu -ue:t or w-n a 5
of that pubumt.inn. i =4

ﬂn
rﬁommsylnmormmum
publication. 1In fact I do not even know why
necessary for such a complaint. I am not awvare
Jantz ever having spoken to me about anythini;.
know Barry Jants.

I have not had this response notarized since I can ant
respond to anything contained in the complaint. If you feel
it is necessary, please let me know.

i
6\,
PO
<
~Ny
(5N

Sincerely,

E BT

K eth B. Batson
Treasurer




'FEDERAL _mcn‘og c:u:ussuut; 19 PHe0B
ton, D. 5-,‘3645: |

um m m's m-r
NUR: 3181 Bl e
DATE COMPLAINT uctzm
BY 0GC: 10/25/90 g
DATE OF mxrzuﬂu

RESPONDENTS: 12711790 =
STAPF MENSER: rrueu l. nm -

Sylva Warcen
f |atzy Jents

1_: v.s.C. § 4mcm)

301s¢lo'u:c 1ad.z¢c

none

On October 25, and December 24, 1990, Sylva natrcn !llod [ ]
complaint and complaint amendment that named Barry N. J.a;;-lud
the San Diego County Coordinating Republican Assembly ('SBCCll’).
and the Committee to Elect "Duke” Cunningham and Kenneth Burnell
Batson, as treasurer.

IX. FACTUAL AMD LEGAL AMALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434 requires political committees to
register and report receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(4)(A) defines a political committee as any committee, club,
association, or other group of persons which receives | |

contributions in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year, q:::x,_,;y




iakol dxpinditur;i“lnreié;ii $1;060uaﬁiing & éafiﬁﬁﬁr‘yt&

3 U.l.c.l 431(8)(1) tmiru mw”v person. om: =
_cmitm vho utn impomnt XpH '_ itures f'--'m -xm: u! '$2
during a ctlmdar ycn qhnn :u- a nutmnt eoneuﬂag t:h!
information required uadnt Section 434(b)(3)(h) for all
contributtons received by such person.

m cuplatm: auogn that an oxtn edition of m wucuu“
. np\abucn uutbly Sews ("CRA News") was mumﬂu'mnu u
‘nutm' cvaa&aghus,-a candidete iol :n- n.l. Nouse of s
o :Wnnuuuo tm the ‘m Congzmlml nut ict t!u
! ;,cnq-tun to neet *Duke” cumimn co-um (L nghn il
’Mttu"). Apparently, this edition appuud :lm _ - tlu
cﬂ.itomin ptiu:y election in June 1990. c‘oaphi,': a0 logn

that Barry Jants, President of the San Diego County. (e
Republican Assembly, published the special edition uitiuht"
permission of the California Republican Asseambly ('m') or of
the San Diego County Coordinating Republican Assembly. -!h.

22040905

complaint makes no clear allegation concerning a specific
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1972, it
amended, or the Commission’s Regulations, against any of the
parties named.
In an amendment to the complaint, complainant stated that she
had no allegations against the Cunningham Committee, that Mr.
Cunningham apparently did not know about the "CRA Extra
Edition,” and that Barry Jants was not part of the Cnnatnthi
campaign committee. Complainant reiterated the cll.gtilan’tﬁit A




“Wt. Jants “d1d not get permission...to publish ‘the Cunhifighem for
.,CQQ'r.aa odit&on.

Ina ulom call tm tlu cmumt. ll-. ﬂum
inﬂicattd that the extra edition may have cost -a:c tn.n $1,000,
possibly-lngq.sttng a tqpatting_toqulrounnt. nov'vnr. she did
not a.atioa'iuch ﬁossibtlity'in her complaint, nor did she a-.ad
the conpla&nt ot provtdo any Lnfo:-ntion eoncntning lneh |
allcgnttous ' ’
alllltlleull.nlilnlll

to the cng!auint. Dux:y aunts prlaiaul

candidlt-l'through 1t: locul uuitl.\ e ltatnd thtt~iu
the CRA and the SDCCRA hed endorsed the 44th congressi
District candidate pntouant to p:occdutcs in the otj;f
by-laws. Respondent stated that “"special cditiouc-o!ﬁ,_

News are often produced...” He asserted that such p&ﬁiﬁﬁ;#@ona

adhere to federal, state and local laws.

In answer to the allegation that he did not receive his
organization’s permission to produce the particular CRA nﬁ;s
edition, NMr. Jantz suggested that this is not a federal election
law issue, but is instead a local dispute within the CRA as to

whether he followed the organization’s rules.

1. The SDCCRA is not registered with the Commission as a :
political committee. An entit{ named the CRA PAC registered as s
non-party committee in August 1990, but shows no financial
activity during calendar year 1990. At this juncture, it is
unclear what relationship, if any, exists between thi E‘l ,and._the
registered CRA PAC. 3




ma .u-uuu "t!n' mutnmt vas 'mm

did aot thnost tho CIA News extra cdttinn: thnt hn

Barcy alat: or auyaa. from the publicution: aad thlt
paidqunogato:thawclglutvt_to: sny published uﬂ}tt&u

eu-aoign-—an a r¢lu1t o! tho apocial oloetionA'a

would aypouz that anccna should have rcqistctud

with tho*co-nilsiou. Given the de;cription ct'ti:

copy of which has not yet been produced, this matter !

be similar to the issues discussed in Advisory Opiniéﬁ_lﬁii@l?.
in which a non-party related political organizatioh !qﬁiitﬁid
newsletters including references to political candid‘t‘i-..

The Commission concluded in AO 1988-22 that paynﬁntl for
newsletters containing references to candidates that do not
expressly advocate their election or defeat, nor solicit
contributions on their behalf, and are not made in consultation
with the candidates, will still constitute operating expenses
generally allocable to federal political activity,'ggupfif.ﬁbt
specifically allocable to candidates. The Advisary‘é?&#igp;

states that "Expenses associated with these c°"”“i¢iti§h§




P neverthelens constivute 'cxpﬁﬁdltﬁfdi"féf“i‘&‘fﬁi politicel
.. activity within the meaning of the ant. 80 a8 to-cqunt~tauar4 th- -
political cauittu thumw > reguite re ing if

a pont.ic.l cn-i.tt«. '!Inu mch czpcndttuun in_;mul ot

$1,000 by the snccu mld tttgg-: tm toghtution m npotungj
rcquiroaontc under 2 U.85.C. §§ 433 and 034.

In addltion. 11 otatcltntt in thc newsletter "’aﬁ??i;“
advocate thn olocttoa or dlfuat of elcnrly id-ntttit& ' 1d
or solicit contributions on umx behalf, and men_‘"
are not m tn mrt wm- the candidgran, thy

‘thl lﬂﬂ@lﬁ’: ltutlllatrthltxit .nﬂntltd'a‘fnd'til

' ito novlottnr. lud in viaw o! tho CNnninghuu~Coduit_

3tlttltnt th&t it had no euntact vith th. SBCCIA. 1

the "special Cunningha- sndorsemsent 1qau9' of the lﬁﬂ Lt

constitute independent expenditures on behalf of a !;quii

candidate. 8Such expenditures also count toward thi'tﬁtQIHOIG for

registration and reporting as a political committee. See

AO 1988-22. Finally, even if such expenditures did not trigger

political committee status, Section 434(c) would impose reporting

requirements for independent expenditures in excess of $250.
Therefore, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that

the Commission find reason to believe that the San Diego County

Coordinating Republican Assembly violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and

434 in this matter. As part of the investigation, this Office

will obtain a copy of the special edition toturovicwg;ud

information pertaining to the production and dicttiﬁﬁi{bn'cditcijﬁ




Ping tvases to h-u-m mt ‘San Diego m nty
Cootdinating Republican lnlnlbly violated I~!;lac.
§8 433 and 134 in this matter. b

A'p:ovo the app:opxiuto letter and the attachlﬂ rlatual
and Legal Analysis.

lertnao N. noblc
General Counsel

ttatf isligncds frances B. Hagan




umu.mm
GENERAL COUNSEL

'_,x W. EMMONS/BONWIE J:
ECRETARY

; mﬂ zz, 1991
m 3151 - FIRBT mwu.
DATED .

‘Objection(s) have been received from the

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens XXX

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commiss ioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda
for TUESDAY, AUGUST 27, 1991

Please notify us who will represent your Division | tenﬂll
Commission on this matter. '




BEFORE. THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Barry Jants;

San Diego County Coordinating

. Republican Assembly;

Committee to Elect "Duke” Cunninghanm;
Kenneth Burnell Batson, Treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

p uarjo:it w. ln-nns. tecutding soc:etaty tox
Federal Election counission ezaeutivc seslion on
August 27, 1991, do hereby certify‘tﬁht the COlniliiﬁﬁ
took the following actions in MUR 3151: ’

1% Failed in a vote of 3-3 to pass a
motion to reject the recommendations
contained in the General Counsel’s
report dated August 19, 1991 and
instead find no reason to believe
that the San Diego County Coordinating
Republican Assembly violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433 and 434 in this matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and
Josefiak voted affirmatively for the
motion; Commissioners McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas dissented.

(continued)




Federal Rlection. Commission .
Certification for uuu 3151
“August - 21. 1991 2

Decided a_vote of 432 to

rind reason bo believe that the
- San Diego Cbnnty Coardinntiug
Republican Assembly violated

2 U.8.C. §8 433 c 434 in this
lnttlt.

ropriate letter
lnﬁ-to _llanglyatt::

gg::sel'l t‘ﬂi!t dtt-d lnanlt 19.

Connisaionets ao-ctlak. ucnonald. leGutty.

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the

decision; Commissioners Aikens and llliott
dissented.

Attest:

SeXretary of the Commission




ELECTION COMMISSION N

Barry Jantz, President

San Diego County Coordinating
‘ R-gubucm Asseably

7835 51 Paso Street

- La Ness, CA 92042

RE: NUR 31SL
San Diego County Coordinating
Republican Assembly .

. amended {“the Act”). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
you and your Committee at that time. = =

. Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on August 27, 1991, found that there
is reason to believe the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and
434 , provisions of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against the Committee. You may submit any
factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s consideration of this matter. Please submit such
materials to the General Counsel’s Office along with answers to
the enclosed questions within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

1f you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that




Barty Jants, Ptcsidoht'
BOOB. 2 i i o
pre-p :obcble cdu- » co _‘f‘utann:-nt h-‘ ntotta lntc'“
S0 t y complete its investigation of the i
Purther, the connilsiun will not onmoftitn trequests

pre-probable cause concillattﬁu after briefs on p
have been mailed to eho ttﬂpdndnnt.

lcquents for c:tonn&ons of ttnn vill not be
granted. Requests msust be made in writing at least
prior to the due date of the response and s cl!ic;
sust be demonstrated. In addition gho-ote ce of th
Counsel ocdtnatllr will not gtvo : ;

If you intend to be roprtiontud bg conalil 1a  ﬁ
P:O::! nﬂvtSC'tht Cﬂlliliio:;gy- ot ‘
stating t s .

‘If you have any qn.;tiunn plec-u contact Frant
the staff member assigned to ihis matter, at (202)‘

Sincerely,

hn watten McGarry
hairma

Enclosures

Questions

Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis




In the Matter of

II!IIID!I!GIII‘1llbhliﬂﬂll!
R l.ﬂUHC!IGU or DOCUNENTS

70: Barcy Jants, ruumt
San Diego County cwututiag
LE {ican Assembly
7635 g1 Paso Street

fl

u‘ m. CA non

»‘!otth htlow uithia 15 days el your: xucti;t u!
addition, the Commission heresby reguests that you
documents specified delow, in their entircety, for
copying at the Office of the Geuneral Counsel, Fede:
Commission, Room 659, 999 E Street, N.W., Washingto
on or before the same deadline. *

INSTRUCTIONS

In answering these interrogatories and request for pzoduction
of documents, furnish all documents and other information,
hovever obtained, that is available to you, including documents
and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery request,
no answer shall be given solely by reference either to another
answer or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other imput, and those who assisted in dtatting
the interrogatory response.




DEFINITIONS

‘lnatruatinat
'!bllovs: Y

‘, v ahall Rekn thé Bumbi o :
these discovoty~liqutbzn ata‘addsoggca. lncludinq illu’
anloyn-sy agintt ¢t lttorutyl thereof.

"Document® shall mean the original and all aon-td.aunggl' B
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of 1o
iui your pnasos&ioh. cultmdy. or control, or kuawn by

exist. i

Wif”g' u&;h\:taptce to a person or or: anil tion shal
e the full nmlia_thn nnﬁ tcennt business :

1. a) xdonttﬁr tht“ian u& Cuuaty Coozétaut" P
A.tclbly ("SDCCRA") . ltuto whether the organi
‘nf political party committes or organisation,
tify the party affiliate and explain the SDCCRA
proseut association with {t.
b) State whether the SDCCRA is, or has ever h.on'
as a state political organiszation or federal enttty;~
connected or parent organiszation. .
c) Explain the purpose and function of the SDCCRA. iain
the amount and nature of support made for candidates to t rll,
state and local office. .

2. Identify the California Republican Assembly ("CRA") pursuant
to the information requested in Question 1 above.

3. Provide copies of the SDCCRA and CRA by-laws.

S. 1Identify the type, purpose, and function of the publication
known as the CRA News. Identify the entity that sponsors, pays
for, and publishes it. Who are the readers or recipients of the
CRA News? State the amount of its circulation.

6. Provide a copy of the special edition of the CRA News that
endorsed “Duke" Cunni as California 44th cGngccsglungi
District candidate during the 1990 election campaigm. State how
many copies of this edition were printed and the coctu-incnrtod
in printing and mailing this special edition.




mnc:un&’nuu,ﬁlunm.aunmm'ss

RESPONDENT: San Diego County Coordinating nUR: 3181
~ Republican Asseably A

2 U.S.C. §5 433 and 434 requires political eo-;ttdii to
register and report iocttptiFand disbursements. 2 u.c.c. ;
§ 431(4)(A) defines a political committes as any eollittoo. club.,f*
.nsociation. or aﬁhn: gtoup of p!tloni whieh tceotviﬁ
: conttthutioua in oxctas of 61 000 anring 3 ealuuﬂh: fww
‘nntas cxpcndituro: Lu t;e-tl Oi.nnn anrino a ealf
2 u.s.C. § 438tcH1) coquitee: that every person
committee vﬁo makes ind.pcndeut u:ptnditutcl in P
during a calendar year shall file Q statement cg#f 

information required under Section 434(b)(3)(A) !i

contributions received by such person.

THE CONPLAINT

The complaint filed by Ms. Sylva Warren alleges that an extra

edition of the California Republican Assembly News ("CRA News")

was published on behalf of "Duke” Cunningham, a candidate for the

U.S. House of Representatives from the 44th Congressional

District, and the Committee to Elect "Duke" Cunningham Committee

("the Cunningham Committee”). Apparently, this edition appeared

just before the California primary election in June 1990.

Complainant alleges that Barry Jantz, President of the San Diego

County Coordinating Republican Assembly, published the special
edition without permission of the California Republican Assembly




("CRA") or of the San Disgo County Coordinating Republican

coilitttl. Cnlplhtalnt rcitorttnd the allogation  ff
*did not get pmuuun...to nmmn m cwmlm £
saitien. 0 =

lu a tclophnnc call ttnn thl eoaplainnnt. Ms
» tndlcntcd t&&t tho'.:t:a odttiua any iﬁ!t'cutt
polsthly :uggcsting a rcpattiuq toqutrt-ni.
not -ntian such possibil&ty tn ho: ca-plaint..
tht_cu-platnt or provide any‘intotqation coact:n&,
allegation. 1 | i
JANTZ/SDCCRA RESPONSE

In response to the complaint, Barry Jantz oxpliih@éithht “the

SDCCRA is a localized unit of the CRA and falls under lt;; 

wl

by-laws). Respondent stated that the CRA regularly endorses

candidates through its local units. He stated that in ﬁhis case,
the CRA and the SDCCRA had endorsed the 44th Congressional
District candidate pursuant to procedures in the organizations’

by-laws. Respondent stated that "special editions of the CRA

1. The SDCCRA is not registered with the COn-islion al a
political committee. An entity named the CRA PAC rl’ist.rtd as a
non-party committee in August 1990, but shows no financial
activity during calendar year 1990. At this junctuxi,wit.il
unclear what relationship, if any, exists between thc cna aﬂd the
registered CRA PAC.




News are often produced...” He asserted that such publications

s e NS

' o:gtnt:;tiou': phtu;sciun to producc tho pl:tieulnticluilcnsr
cd:tion, nz..aaut: squcstod that thil is not a tﬁdu:l°¥01¢§tion
lavw tasnny hut is instead a local dispute withln thc
whcthoz he tcllou.d tho organisation’s rules. |
Iutnt-ntlaa cbtaincd from the Cunningbnl Cotnt""
that the cuaninghu-”fjfifttac did not. request the
_’ﬂig*°@f?t§‘§ftht? f%L1ttQC tr'l'urot do.s no

a federal election--in this case on behalf of thc’nukﬁ\cuaniughnn
I‘ #0, it

campaign--as a result of the special election edttion.
would appear that SDCCRA should have registered and tllod tﬁpe:ts

with the Commission. Given the description of the ncwtlettct, a

copy of which has not yet been produced, this nattor"hppoitl to

be similar to the issues discussed in Advisory Opinion 19‘!—22.

in which a non-party related political organization publlshcd

newsletters including references to political candidltcs. _

The Commission concluded in A0 1988-22 that pny-uu‘“'tor

newsletters containing references to candidates tgqgr

expressly advocate their election or defeat, nor selicit



‘contributions on their behalf, and afe not wade in consultat
wﬂigp the eunﬂaduﬁp¢-~nill ltt&l ennntitntﬁwopnxnting vnpqplaa

' giacrally nllf; ' ' : e :
-pccltically nllucnblo to enultdltan !hn advi:bry op ‘ i
states that 'l:gcnscs acloctltoa,wtth thnnc coaiuuieatthn;   f 
nevertheless constitute 'capondjturos' for federal palztigiifi
activity within the meaning of th- Act, so as to ccuntV' ¢
_yaliticnl eeanittoo throshodd Qnd to c.q:irc toports

a pontlccl committes.” m. such -zpadunrn in

or 'oltcit contributioac on. thnit hnhllt. :ad :uch
are not made in concert with the caadidates. the pa

costs incurred may constitute indopondeut oxpcndltu=03.‘f

the SDCCRA’s statement that it endorsed a federal cundidt@i;ih

its newletter, and in view of the Cunningham Committee’s
statement that it had no contact with the SDCCRA, it appesrs that
the "special Cunningham endorsement issue” of the novtidit@t nay
constitute independent expenditures on behalf of a federal
candidate. Such expenditures also count toward the théiﬂhold.tor
registration and reporting as a political committee. ggg

AO 1988-22. Finally, even if such expenditures did not ttiggor
political committee status, Section 434(c) would 1npo.."

requirements for independent expenditures in excess ot‘




Therefore, there is reason to belie
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ore, w» sendi : : = o
£ reason to b!lit'l' indings by co:t!llnd mail £or
your L-ndiut-'attontion.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,
Frances B. Haga

Enclosures




FEDERAL EI.ECTION COMMISSION
mtou. oL w

Janvary 27, 1992

Iytu ﬁat. lrn:ldcnt :

San Diego County Coordinating
Republican Assembly

937 Noana Drive

San Iuogo. CA 92106

RE: NMUR 3151
San Dic (:m_trcumnung
Npubl m u‘ ) ;

'hno uud the couis-im'q mtlv‘,
< ch we discussed during our )

January 24, 1992. Plesse note that this
have luhd tﬁ;u msaterials to the San Diege C
Assembly, and the third time they en |
atteation. As the enclosed letter indicates, respe
Commission’s findings must be submitted within 15 d
of this letter. If you do not respond to this letter
of the General Counsel may recommend that the Commission move to
the next stage in the enforcement process. If you have any
questions, call me at (202) 219-3400.

Xaviet K. Donnell
Attorney




Mur 3151
Sam Dicgo County Coordinating Republican Assembly

'I‘o!l’h.lt“nyﬂugu:

County
WM Aummmmw
mebﬁuhm-ﬂnr
, &Mhhaﬂimwmam
m-ﬂnmmmm

hmhﬁm

F

m
menpmmmchomfmmeachunn.mdbeumofﬁem
number of units in the County, the SDCCRA may change drastically from

year o the next.

The SDCCRA's current president is Byron Wear, 937 Moano Drive, San Diego, CA
92106; phone (619) 224-0560. As an historical note, in betweea the time I was
SDCCRA president and Mr. Wear's presidency, the SDCCRA stopped having
regular mectings and was ncarly defunct as an official eatity. As a result,
I don't beliecve Mr. Wear will be able to provide any additional information.

b) To my knowledge, the SDCCRA has never been registered as a state political
orgmmization or federal eamtity. As previously stated, the SDOCRA:”

organization is the CRA.




purpose and fuaction of the CRA is similar 10 that described above for

|
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m
m
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:
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units, the ongoings of CRA board meectings and conventions, opimion pieces,

etc, etc. [t is usually tabloid style; 4-8 pages. It is paid for and published by the
CRA. The readers/recipients include CRA members, clected officials and other
interested political activists. Circulation is based on the membership of CRA at
any ome time, but my guess is in the ncighborhood of 7,000 at the present time.

5. The CRA News is the official publication of the CRA, and acts as an inform-
ational vehicle regarding CRA arcas of interest, such as the activities of local

i
8
-
i
:
:
i
-
i
:
8
m
3

4. Not listed in interrogatories.
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sumber or address above.

you.
phoae

wm 1

m“ mm_ ki : me i

Byron Wear, president, SDCCRA

incerely,

S
e
cC:
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: Ammn
FOMERS AND JURISDICTION

mmmwmmum mmu

(a) o direct, manags, and control its bmimu.* r
ant” Qunds, and to carry out its objectives. .
(b) To endorse sach emur nyplmtim of mh‘_':'

(o) city,
county, state and federal offices which W 4in whole
or in part San Diego County.

(c) To examine and support or opvose any lcgishﬁm .
propoudforﬂnCountyomeDieguormypollmd
subdivision thereof.

To coordinate the activities of the Republican Assesmblies
within its geographical jurisdiction and to assist and
encourage the crestion of additional Republican Assesmdlies -
within its geographical jurisdiction.

- ..

ARTICLE IV
MEMSERSHIP

The membership of SDCCRA shall consist of the following: -

(a) Any four officers or members designated by the President
of each Republican Assesbly within its nomhical .
jurisdiction.

(b) Each Senatorial District Director who represents sny
portion of Sen Diego County and each elsctad officer of . .
California Republican Assembly, if any,-who is a mecber of
any Republican Assexbly within the geo;rayhieﬂ. Juisdution
of mm
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nmmmammmmmm
éitbquwboherampmﬂdcdwuwhﬂ
themahipotm

meﬁvddmtahallhanthepmtoest‘blmm'ﬂﬂlm
approyal of the membership of SDCCRA, and to appoint the mesbars -
therepf. Each committee member shall hold office at the M
of the President and shall in no event so ‘serve beyond the
of otg.'u:e of the President who so appointed him.

ARTICLE VI
MEETINGS AND VOTING
The SDCCRA shall meet E&4E§Fat a time and place agreed upon by its
members. Notice of time and date and place thereof shall be uﬂod
by the Secretary to the President and Secretary of each assembly
not less than seven days prior to such meeting.

Aqnomtor each meeting shall be a represenut.ivo tmncno-ﬁﬂ-ﬂl
the assesblies in the County. . ,

Each mesber of SOCCRA shall be entitled to one vote on each issue

at each such meeting. There shall be no voting by proxy. . :




Section 1.

mrmn AND ELECTION OF OFFI

The President shall appoint a Nominating Committee, to m

of not less than three members nor to exceed five members, not

less than thirty days (30) prior to the anmual meeting of the

SDCCRA. The Nominating Committee shall ‘'send ‘its recommehdatiosn’ of
nominations to the President and Secretary of each unit not less than
fifteen (15) days prior to the annual meeting of the SDCCRA.
Nominations may also be made from the ﬂooratthcanmﬂ.m
ot the SDCOBL

A njority of all votes cast shall be necessary for the cloetim
of each officer.

ARTICLE IX
AMEZDMENT TO BY-LAWS

These By-Laws may be amended at any meeting of the m,
tavorablo vote of tvo-thirds of the members present .




AMENDED ON MARCH 29, 1987)




OBJECTIVES
of She
“l"“lﬂ AEPUBL ICAN ABSEMILY

Yo be ."beuw a8 a  gress~root: : '
Mllum tmtun. ‘all Mepublicens, ysung or  gld; who
seliove in God, . the Myn States wn«niyﬁ. - i, i ,
fm ot --W mtun ﬁ

Te m‘ an inﬂuﬂtﬁ wu‘mt
: preserve and Mm m bh

To increass mwm n.tnmm ‘ud'» #ncs
veter turn-out of all registersd Republicans. '
To entowrage qualified Aepublicans So seek publis

to asaist thaw te sppear Before groups; §0 become
and te become elscted.

To tahw part in local goverrment ] e
organization, and Shrough these activities, to M .l“ y
touch with the feelings and opinions of all voters.

To promote friendship, unuy. effectiveness mﬁ loyslity
among all Republicen groups. ¥
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ARTICLE I
- Name and Jurisdiction
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ARTICLE 1V

Composition

SECTION 4,01, The CRR aehall consist of Republ ican
Assemblies and Co-ordinating Republican Assemblies which have
been accepbied and Chartered by the Board of Directors of She
CRA in the manner provided in the By-Laws, and which continue
S0 comply with the By-Laws of the CRR as adopted or amended.

ARTICLE V

Charters

SECTION 8.01 Location. Republican Aesamblies may be formed

and Chartered, as the By-Laws hereinafter provide, in sash
eity, Sown, community or other gesographicel area in the siate
of California. Co~ordinating Republican Assembl iss may bde
formad and Chartered, as the By-Laws hereinafter provide, in
any county in the state of California.

SECTION S.08. Ratification of By-Laws. Every Republican
fssambly arnd every Co-ordinating Republican Rssembly, by
accopting a Charter from the CRA, ratifies and agrees ¢ be
bound in all Shings by the By-Laws of the CRA and amenduantis
Shereto.

SECTION 8.03. VYear-end Charter Applications. Petitions for
Charters received by the Membership Secretary of the CRR not
later than Dacember 31 of any year may be approved by She
Board of Dirsctors of the CRA at the following Board Meeting
in January, i{f held. Republican Rusemblies and Co-ordinating
Republican Assemblies receiving Charters under the provisions
of shis section shall be eligible to send Delegates to She
next Annual Convention of the CRR, as authorized in section
16.08 of she By-Laws.

ARTICLE VI

Terasination of Charter and Mesbership

Non-Payment. Any mesber Republican Assewbly '

; #inty (60) days in arrears for eny indebtsdness
411 b considered not-in-goocd-standing and m
and mu herein suspended, - ;

by certified mail by ;
to the last veported O :
hnbl icen Aesembly. The m of It .
licen fAusenbly to sewberehip in V0e m
its indebteudvess.

06 s

SEOTION 6.08.  Nen-Rt¢
er that faile fer Swe
ate %o the Avwmual Wlm o

guplu-. ﬁw_ wanber mx tm
he Sy-Laks of the CRA way
suspended or revokod,
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which reselutien shall be certified by the President awnd Ansenb iy, and shall also immediately surrender t.
Secretary of such Republican Assembly. Such resignatien shall Mlp Searetary eof the CM- any ami all

become effective when accepted by the Board of Directors ab rocords, onblews, insignia, funde, o other

the next following Board Meeting. The Boerd of Directors may, propertiss of any nasure whatseever. Seid termine

upon written application of such Republican Assembly to S$he shail wet Shereafter use the name, aublen, or ir
Mambership Secretary of the CRA, reinstate the said Republican msm Miy o CRR in eny m hatsosver.

Assenbly to wambership in the CRA. ‘
SECTIDN &.07. Surrender. Any wmamber Republican Assambly . ARTICLE VI]

which shall for any cause cease to be a member of the CRA
shall relinquish the name of Republican RAssembly, shall - ; Officers and Directors
surrendear 188 membership certificate to the Memsbership - :
Secretary of the CRA, and shall not thersafter use the name, * SECTION 7.0i. Title. The efficers and directors of &
emblem or insipnia of Republican Ressembly or CRA in any manner shell -be a President, the Jusediste FRawb-President,
whatsosver. {$1) Vics=Presidents, a Necerding and Corresponding §
: & Moubership mm a Trossurer, an Assistant-
SECTION 6.08. Termination and Discipline. m"ﬁ'ﬂv one (1) Mlﬁﬂqﬁ i
(&) Any individual member of the CRA way have his .uu mm lutrut.
meaberwhip herein terminated, or ha may otherwise be :

disciplined, after a hearing, by a two-thirds (2/3) vote at a i ‘m 7. 00, wmmum.

weeting of She Doard of Directors where a quorum is pressm, “(a) - Bach officer shall te & muwber in: pﬂ -emmm
whenever said board has determined that the named mewber has: nm Republican mxy “ Ml eontinue
t4) publicly supported or registered as a wmember of e " throughout his ters. ;
political party other than the Republican Partys (2) using 48Y " ‘No officer of the CRA ﬁlll e a2 'U“idlt. e
his or her name and title as a member of the California held, any partisan, ramunsrative, electsd public office,
Republ fcan Assembly in publicly adveocating that the electorate © than  an office within the fepublican Part

should not vete for the Republican nominee for any elected . becomss such & candidate or sush ofﬂm his
publiec offices (3) using his or her name and title as a member 'cfﬂil 41! ‘the mmt automstically m

of the California Republican Resembly in giving support or o %

avoming a preference for a candidate of another perty fer m 1 u. Campaneat ion.

election %o an elected public office and where said candidate gfﬂm of the eM mu serve the “ uim

is opposed by a Republican candidate; (4) using his or her

name and $itle as & member of the California Republican Assem~ m 7,04, Sxecvtive m-ry. l'lwlnrd

bly in prematurely endorsing (without a vote of the delegates aball have the pewer to appoitt ons oF wmove

a8 a regular or special CRA Convention) candidates running for Sscratarios amd to fin their compumsation ard M
office in the California Republican Partyy or (S) otherwise Seard of Directors shall have the power to appoint |
bringing discradit or disrepute upon the CRR, provided that at amployans as in its Juidgmant wey be m as we
least Shirty (30) days before such action, notice of such ﬂu pr m“on and duties. <

intended action shall have been duly sent by certified mail by ‘ ; e

the Mesbership Secretary of the CRA to said member. PR gis Elecsion of m'ﬂenn. ¥ ‘l'lii m-l

(b) If she Board of Directors shall terminate wewmbership or )

shall otherwise discipline any such wmember, the Mesbarship . |

. _Secretary of She CRA shall send notice of such action withiw
- fiftean 115) days by certified sail to said wembder, ﬂm

wenbar, - aithin thirty (30) days from the date of

i less than ten (10) days befors i!tl

lllﬂm shereofy in the latier lmuml wad
dered and decided By 2 twe-thives (8/30)
he Bonrd of Directers, where & quorum is presant, :
that Genventiion of the CRA, ; 3
e} fny individual mamber so Seveinated Prom mu h
the CRA shall immadiately upon such termination cease t® clailm
upebarehip in, or holding of any office in or eofficial
ralst tonahip with the CRRA or any chartered Rapubl ican

8



ive Previsions, the ms-sn of _Incorperat

end :

the. mm:::luy fn”ullﬁth‘. isu::tt _
pranerving from ainutes all sueh recorded

; mim es relate to the m&mnnn and - M of &

SECTION 7.08. Outgoing Officers. At the conclusion of sash
frnual Convention, outgoing officers shall be empowsrad to
gontinue %0 perform their duties only on matters which wevre
. initiated and approved prior to the close of the Conventien

_and which matters shall be completed within a fifteen (13) day
period following the close of the Convention.

ARTICLE VI1I1

Duties of Officers and Directors ehall also hkeep She mue.a

-n all material partaining thevreto, and shal

SECTION 8.03. President. The President shall preside at all _etwasn Shese “ she m” m 'y.‘_m
Convertione and all meetings of the Board of Directors. Ne
shall be the chief executive officer of the TRRA a2 shall
anercise general supervision over the work and activities of
the CRA. He shell perform such other duties as usually

pertain to the office of the President. i mftlnm

SECTION 8. 02. Vice-Presidents. In the event of the
inability of the President to perform his duties, the Vice~-

- President selected by the Board of Directors shall preside and
g performs the duties of, and have the same authority as the
i Presidant. The Vice-Presidents shall alsc perform such other

dutios a8 usually pertain to the office of Vice-President or
g as wnay b assigned to them by the President or the Board of
Directors.

SECTION 8.03. Distsrict Directors and Deputy District
Diractors.

(a) Under She direction and supervision of the Board of
Directors, easch Dissrict Director shall have the duly of
furthering Sthe obdjectives of the CRA and of promoting the
interests of the Chartered Republican Rssemblies within She
State Senatorial District. He shall be an ex-officio member
of all Boards of Directors of Repudlican Ressembliss within his
State Senatorial District.

(b) Each Deputy District Director shall have all the rights
and privileges of a meamber of the Board of Directors, with the
exception of the right to vote. In the abassnce of &he
. Pistrict Director at a Board of Directors meeting, his Deputy . !
’Mﬂﬂct PDirector shall have the right to vote in his ot-n‘. :

i uemm 8.0, Necording and Corresponding Seeretary
e ‘ and Corresponding Secresary shell anui m e
the Socard of Directors

sttene all n.an.l of \M Beard eof :
Converkiorna of the CRA, and shall act as mm '
He shall wign all documents issued by the CRRA whevess Ris
signature is required. He shall make an annual vepert to the
. BDoard of Directors at the Annual Convention, which repert
shall sontein all information required by ¢the Board of
DPirectors. He shall be the custodian of she Code of




SECTION 0.08. Immediate Past-President. The lmmediate Peat~
Prastident shall perform such duties as may be assigned to him
by the Praesident or She Board of Directors.

SECTION 8.09. Other Past~Presidents. A1l Past~-Presidents,
with She exception of the Immediate Past-President, shall
parform She duties of organizing and maintaining an ective
committes of past CRA officers and dirsctors. This commilttae
shall have the responsibility of aiding in the organization
and funcbioning of the CRA.

; SECTION 8. 10. Transfer of Racords. A% the end of the term
of each officer or appointes, it shall be the resporeibility
of esach %0 assamble and transfer prompily to the successeor in
office all reeords, lisss, correspondence and other dooumants
an relate o the performance of official duties, including bud
not limitad to CRA funds, chackbooks and passbooks.

ARTICLE IX
Board of Directors

SECTION 9,01, t(a) How Conmtituted. The Board of Direscters
of tha CRA shall be composed of the President, she lmmadiate
Past~Presidant, eleven Vice-Presidents, the Recording and
Corresupording Secretary, the Nembership Seoretary, she
Treasurer, the Assistant-Treasurer, the Sergeant-ast~fArms and
one Director from sach State Sanatse Dissrict.

({1 fast-Prasidents. All Past-~Presidents, with the
oxception of the lsmediate Past-President, shall be ex-offisio
" membars of the Poard of Directors, without the powar to volte.

() Dirsctora-at-Large. Directors-at-Large, who comply with
she qualifications for officers as stated in Bection 7,08, may
be appointad by the President’ of the CRA subject to the lster
ratification and approval of the Board of Dirsctors, and shall
have all the rights and privileges of the Board of Directors
with the exception of the right to veote,

(d) Unit Presidents. Unit Presidents of any Chartered CRA
unit shall have all the rights and privileges of the Soard of
Directors, with the exception of the right to vote.

. SECTION 9.08.
Soard of Directors shall have the control and msnegement  of
'uu of m affairs, proparties and funds of the CRA pry '

present at any masting where a gquorun is m.{
State-vide weasures propossd to be voted on by the sls

given at least fiftaen (13) days prior to the BDeard Mevting
_ and further that such recommendations ars releassd only in the
neae of the Board of Directors and not in the name of the CRA
au a whole.
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SECTION 9.08. Appeal. Any action taken by She Board Oof
Directors may be appealed to a Convention of the CRR provided
Shas asction taking such appeal shall be made by at least ome
Chartered Aesendbly, and notice of such action shall be wmailed
by such Chartered Aesemblies by certified mail by She
fecording and Corresponding Secretary of the CRA within Shirty
${30) days after such action im taken and at least thirsy (30)
days priovr %o the Convention. Upon receiving such
notification, said Secretary of the CRRA shall notify the
Sscretary of each Chartered Republican Resembly of such appeal
at lessts fifteen (18) days prior to the Convention at which
such appeal is to be considered.

SECTION 9.06. Quorom. At all meetings of the Board of
Directors, one-third of the voting members of the Board shall
conatitute a quorom for the transaction of all business except
in cases where a larger vote is required under the By-Laws.

ARTICLE X

Boundries and Identification

SECTION 10,01, State Senatorial Districts. Each Btate

Ssnatorial Dissrict shall encompass the territery designated
therefore by the California Legislature, and shall ba
ideantified by its District Number.

SECTION 10.08. Republican Assemblies. Each Republican
Assembly shall be situated within one (1) county or
geographicel eres in the state of California, as approved by
the Doard of Directors of the CRA, and shall be identified by
its nane in its Charter,

SECTION 10.03. Co-ordinating Republican Assemblies. Each
Co-ordinating Republican Ressembly shall include i{ts entire

county in the state of California, as approved by the Doard of

Directors of the CRR, and shall be identified by its counly
name as set forth in its Charter,

ARTICLE XI
State Ssnatorial District Officers

aRCTIOM u-,ox, Officers. Gach State Senetorial Bistrist

. (1) Pistrict Director end one (1) BDepuby foo e

m u.u. . Dutten. The duties of m o"um ﬂﬂ
e oﬂ forth in ﬂ\- By-l.aws.

mkm 15.03, Elections. Election of these cfﬂm
be an sat’ forth in the By-Lawa. :

ARTICLE XI1I
Republicen muu

SECTION 12.03. Structurs. A Mm “local”
Assenbly shall inelude ssmbership within reasonably ¢
wohieal erse leity, town, -community, #tc.)

0 “of California, and shall be the only such

'Wy in Shas  sSerritory, mmul. only m

m ican Mmun.

- SECTION- 18. o8, - By-laws, Each umuun Assoubl
mloptnmt/-uu. which may nmunnenx
availabie fren the hmtu and
the OB, . “Local™ nust bw in

mm

ucmun 12.03. Qualifications for mu.
each - Chartered Republicen Reseskly shali f

o ctsizens Cl'.ulml charector whe are

Party in the geograghical arga of that
el 4 mmihathmwmt

mlt m such annual duss a8 May he 7
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rejected application shall be reported with
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_of She CRA may review any regected lup'ﬁuticn and
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SECTION 12.07. Membarship Requirements. To maintain ite
good standing in the CRA, each Republican RAasembdly nmust
maintain a minimum of eleven (11) active members, each of whem
has pai¢d current dues; the Republican Assembly must also have
paid its current dues to the cognizant Co-ordinating Republi-
can Assembly, if such existse.

SECTION 312.08. Officers and Directors. Each Republican
Rssenbly shall have a President, a Secretary and a Treasurer,
plus such additional officers as may be specified in its By~
Laws. 18 wmay also have a Board of Directors, composed as
specified in its Py-Laws.

SECTION 12.09. Elections. Each Republican RAssambly shall
elect its officers and directors, in accordance with its By~
Laws, annually; slso, other representatives (Delegates $o CRA
Convantions, directors of Co-ordinating Republican Rssemnbly,
etc. ) shall be so elected.

SECTION 12.10. Meet ings. €ach Republican Assambly shall
hold one (1) meeting each month, et & time and place
deterningd by its Board of Directors or officers, which Boarsd
or officers may also prescribe other meetings.

SECTION 18.13. Reports. Each Chartered Republican Ausembly
shall submit to the Membership Secrestary of the CRA periodiasl
reports of its membarship, together with the names and

addressas of its President, Secretary and Treasurer, plus such .

other information as may be required at such times snd in such
mannar as may uniformly be provided by resoclution of the BDoavrd
of Diractors of the CRA.

SECTION 12.18. Records. Al]l records of sach Republican
Assembdbly shall be maintained by the Secretary and Tresasurer of
that Aapublican Assemdbly, available for examination Dy members
thereof and by the officers of the CRA.

SECTION 12.13. Application for Charter. Application for
Charter of a new Republican Resembly shall be made on the
standard petition form as adopted by the Board of Directors of

the CHA, which petition shall be signed by et lwest fifteen .
L4300 pgarsons eligidble for active wembership in the prospective
Aneand its presentation S the -
the patition M’{‘“:
Yo iho cognizant Dietrict Director ard %o the

: m‘im

m of the gognizent Co-ordinating Republiean  Assesbly,
if M .ann. !- their investigation m ml :

its  agcraditad rvepresemtativets) the miuﬁu\
‘uunsua mu.

WRETION 18,18, Conditions of }
erganisation eof ha new lmluin iy
mtnn. under the direction of the E

ativeis) of stha CRA provided that ﬂil new
Anuhly shall have:
cu Ratsifiey She Dy-Laws of she CRA..
_Rdoptes ite ewn Dy-Laws.
Cli " Eleched 108 own officers and divectors (if any

‘cu-utm. avd acoomplished ite mmlunon in

with its Dy-Lawe.
4 Cartified So the Membership Secratary of the CRA
its efficers, directors, comsittass and mewbers have - been
ingtructed in ﬂww duties Wy ih- mﬂu w i ve
of the CRA.
(8) Paid o m mspmu
Charter few, as required by the Dy-Laws.
8) Corsified to the Mewdership Sscratary of m
it hﬂl hold at least two (8) reguler: _Q_Sn'l as an

cm'mn . 16, Complotion of
satisfackiion of the reguireuanta sel nna hu this - u-t
e 5 Al g ol ;’...""....i s
ican a or
Membarship Secveltary of $he ORR under ﬂ- udl of
T™his m mn state the nese of
fnawab of

¥

,"Ms-mluy Republ ican 3
‘nationality group believes ﬂ:a_ ‘it
MHM aan bust be served by format!
zation within she framawork of the

Republ ican Puwesdl o -hu my te the M of Dy
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SECTION 13.03. Py-Laws. Each Co-ordinating Republican
Aesambly ehall develop its own By-Laws, which wsust be in
conformance with CRA By-Laws and are subjsct to review Wy the
Board of Direciors of the CRA.

SECTION 33,04, Officers and Directors. Each Co-ordinating
fAepublicen Asssmbly shall have a President or Chajirman, a

Secretary and a Treasurer, plus such additional officers as
_way be specified in its By-Laws. It shall alsc have a Deard

of Directors, comsposed as specified in its By-Laws.

SECTION 13.08. Elections., Each member Republican Rasembly
shall elect and send Delegates to the annual Co-ordimating
Republican RAasembly meeting at which, in accordance with the
By-Laws shereof, its officers and directors, as well as other
reopresentatives (Delegates to CRR Conventions, etc.) are $0 be
elected, Each wember Republican Rssembly is entitled to one
{3) vote for each office and Delegate and is alsoc entitled to
vame &t leest one (1) director of the said Co-ordinating

% Republ ican Rasembdly.

SECTION 13.06. Mestings. Each Co-ordinating Republican
Resanbdly shall hold westings at least quarterly, at such timme
and such pleces as shall be prescribed by its Board of
Directors or officers, which Board of Directors or officers
may almo prescribe other meetings.

SECTION 13.07. Reports. Each Chartered Co-ordinating
Republ ican Assembly shall submit to the Membership Secretary
of the CRA periodical reports of its membership, together with
the names and addresses of its President or Chairman,

Sacretary and Treasurer, plus such other information as may be.
required at such times and in such manner as may uniformly be

provided by resolution of the Board of Directors of the CRA.

BECTION 13.06. Records. Rl1 records of each Co-ordinating
Republican Rssembly shall be maintained by the Gecretary and
Treasurer of that Co-ordinating Repubdlican Rssembly, available
for examination by member Republican Assesblies and by She
officers of the CRA.

SECTION 13.09. Application for Charter. Application for
Charter of a new Co—ordinating Republican RAssembly shall e

made on the standerd petition form as adopted by the Board:
Pirsotors o! the CAR, which petition shall be signed by
Presidant and Secretary of sach intending seubav
Aasonbly, cortifying that this petitien
o!ﬂeihi tﬂlﬁlon of their respective hpubuuﬁ ;

_as authorized by Sheir mesuberships.

SECTION 13.10. Initial Organizasion. Upon reseipt of &
petition by the Nawberaship Secretary of the CRR, the Board of
Directors of the CRA may by resclution spprove fereation of
the new Co-ordinating Repudlican Rasembly and direct, ©
its sccoredited representativels), the org.nh.\ion of said Ce~
ordinating Republican Assembly.

SECTION 13.11, Condisions eof Organization,

mlmun of the new Co-ordinating fupublican A

be . sempleted, under the divestiion of m
ativeis) of the CANy m“

rEPresand
ontuﬂu Republican Rsseubly shall heves
‘(g Matified she By-Laws of the m

ished its Mmm n m ilib its By

v ARy Mum to the Membership Secrstary of m
ity officers and directors have been ;

) instructed
: mlu the accredited representative(s) u!ﬁom

A8) - Paid  ta the Mesbership mmu tho che
By-Ls

ﬂwtnpm a8 requived by the.

SECTION 1318, Demplesien @
utn'-!m of the reguirements eed ¥

7‘”5:;”‘ ﬂnmumm

N-Mwmu state the rame ¢

e-mmmm. ‘Ampubl fcen Ausesbly and the date of
-whioh .ghall e the date of acceptance by the
_Inm of She CAA. it

SECTION 13.13. Handatory Membership. In sny county
Wimﬂm Republican Assenbly has besn  Chartersd,
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including paymemt of duss fixed by she Soard of Di
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nmm 13. 18, w of Now mu
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bl iean fasambly is m
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‘approval of She Board of Directers

Republicen Assembly, « 11 tal
within Shirty (30) deys of receipt and
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pevits
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ARTICLE XIV
Disputes

SECTION 14.01. Action by Co-ordinating Republican Assembly.
Jurisdictional issues and/or other controveraies betwaen
member Republican Assemblies or between any of them and She
cognizant Co~ordinating Republican Assembly, where the latter
anistes, shall be heard and settlied promptly by said Co-
ordinating Republ ican Rusembly.

SECTION 14,02, Act ions by Republican Resemblies.
Jurisdictional issues and/or other controversies between
Chartersd Republican ARssemblies in counties where no Co-
ordinating Republican RAsseamdbly exists shall be resolved Dby
their respective Poard of Directors or, should said BDoard not
exist, their officers.

SECTION 14.03. ARppeal. 1f agresment cannot be reached under

the provisions of Sections 14.01 and 14.08 of this Artiele,

appeal may be made to the Mambership Secretary of the CRA.
Following written notice sent not less than twenty (20) days
sarlisr %o the last reported President or Chairman and
Secretary of each Co-ordinating Republican ARssembly and
Republican Assembly, the Board of Directors of the CRA may
hold a hearing on this matter, taking into account aiso She
findings of She cognizant District Divector. The Board eof
Directors of the CRA may then resolve the matter in such
fashion and upon such conditions as it may establish.

SECTION 14,04, Final Decision. The decision of stha Beard
of Directors of the CRA on all matters concerned in Shis
Article shall be final; provided, that said decision may be
appealed to the naxt following annual CRA Convension.

ARTICLE XV

Committees
SECTION 1S.01. Named by the Board. The Board of Directors
shall have the power to name all committees during its term of

office, except that it shall name no more than twanty-three
(83) stending committees in all. The President shall have $he

power to appeint all msembers of the committess, Miq She.
. wawbars of the Publications Committes. All eemmitteas other

..cttﬂl tl.ﬂ. Menbers ' Appointad. by mm‘
starding commitiees shall be appointed by the President

! wikh
_the oncepiten of the Publicetions Committee, and vach shall
‘conaies of not lens than five (3) seshers. Thay shall m g

such duties as way be defined in the Dy-Laws and an way.

-
authorized by She Board of Directors. A quorum shall an ewg~.

shird of the members of the committes or three (3) nawdere,
- whichevar is graater. >

4

mmnu 15.03. HMoldover Mamber. fither tha Chai
‘he is  unable to act, then sowe othar awkive
comiitton shall be appointed as a mawber of s
the succesding yesr. [ :

Convent ions

SECTION 16.01. (&) Tisw and Place. A Convantion or
shall be held annually during March or April,. The tiu.

- place shall be fiund by the Deard of Dirsctors

Charterad Aesasdbly shall be nosifisd tw st 1

ma- in sdvence of said Convention, - =
(0) Site Seleation. The Desrd of :

giving ninety  (90) days notice to esch Chirtered

seleos sites fw Cenvantions Yo be held within the.

nzm m Man. the M' of nlmu&

mm 18,02 Special va-nuom.

; m, spatial Coowantions may be
-with_ the approval of the Il.;m-ny of Sha

of Directors. The call for a special Convantion

- 4he subjects Vo 98 considered, “uq_

mm M m m 0 mlﬂﬂ.

mmn xs.os. mx. The

'muul “aall s the ‘Araual mt

calenidar  wordhs prior to the dite of the
spewisl Corwention &t lsast shivey tw

tmv.

»mum muu m shatl eru
,mdminuofnmcammim

m:m 16.05. Offieers. The n"lm of sach
shall W8 the officers of the CAR. .
Corwantion she President may appoind & N

the M‘th to assist the Fn.tm tﬁ :
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BECTION 16.08. Representation. Each local Republicen
Assembly in good standing Chartered by the State shall be
entitled to elect Delegates to sach Conveantion of the CRR as
followss one (1) Delegate by virtue of the Charter held by it
ene (1) Delegate for the first twanty-five (25) members and
one (1) Delegate for each additional twenty-five (239) wembers
or major fraction thereof. Each Co-ordinating Republican
Rasenbly in good standing shall be entitled to elect cne (1)
Delegete to each Convention of the CRA.

SECTION 16.09. Delegates—-at-Large. The voting members of.
she Board of Directors and all Past-Presidents of the CRA
shall be Delegates-at-Large at all Conventions.

SECTION 16.10 Delegates and Rlternatives. Each Delegate

and Alternate shall be elected by the membership of the loeal

unit o other unit which he represents. Any Chartered
Republ ican Rasembly in good starding, at the time of electing
its Delegates for a Conveantion as herein specified, may elect
Alternates in number not to exceed four (4) times the aumbar
of Dslepates. In - the event of the substitution of an
Alternate for a Delegate, any person designeted as an
Rltarnate from the delegation may be substituted for the
Delegate and the change shall be reported to the Credentiasls
Committes, and, when such substitution of an Rlternats for the
Delegate has been made, the Alternate shall continue to act as
the Delegate until the close of the Convention. This rule may
be modified by the Credentials Committee with regard to the
Delegates of the Convention city so as to permit She
substitution of an Rlternate for a Delegate for one or more
sessions, but only in the event that the Delegate is so
engeged in the administrative work of the Convantion, as %o
make it impossible for him to attend such session or sessions
of the Convention, and such substitution has besen duly
reported to and noted by the Credentials Committee. Said

Delegates, all Delegates-at-Large, and said Rlternates, shall
be active members in good standing of the Chartered Republican

fAssemblies they represent, but shall not be welected State
Officiale, holding partisan remunerative office other than an
office within the Republican Party. The Delegates and
Alternates shall be elected by such Republican Assasblies
pricr to the date of any Convention and their election shall
be evidenced by a certificate duly authenticated by e
President and the Secretary of the locsl Republican Assambly,

and such certificete shell be forwsrded to the Credentisls -

Committen So as to be received by that Committee not hur
in Swity (R0) days prior to the Conventien. Tha

on- wmu:- shall have the right to detersine as

seating eof ihe Delegates and Alternates for wueh

. fepublizan Sssamdly that shall fail te cevdify t!n

“ite Ntuﬂn or Alternates.

SECYION 18, 11, Registration Fee. The Board of um-
shall  eitablish She registration fee t0 be paid to the CRA Wy

all) m attonding any Convention of the CRA. The preteuls
 such registration fess shall be experded under

‘of She Committes on Convention Program and

IM with the approval of the Board of Nmtorl.

;m.__

‘Convardion as_spproved
‘Orders of the Day for all sewsions. Changes in the

8 notice, ststing the ssount of the registretion .
giving the Convention program, shall be sant by the
ard Carvesponding Secretary eof the CAA to the

‘Prestdent  of each mwsber Republican may.

officer; and sach District Diracior, at lemst Swenty

-before the date of the Convertion. No Delsgate, De

Large, nor Alternate shall be entitlew te wvote in o
unlons amt until hie registration fo has been

. profid or . loss sccruing. from any Convention shall be
;mlly‘w the- CRA  avd the hobt mth Assenbl

Iﬂ‘"ﬂl 16,18 Voting. »
8} In il voting, & sajority shall rule, wnlees ¢

' jrwlill in the By-Laws.

-t8)  In:all Conventicnn of the CAR, esach muu
and ﬁlmtmiw.- shall be entitled to cast one

;lhll_‘, -ascertained on the following bawiss

i Each Delsgate~as-Large of tha CRA shall have
: ilﬂh thtn’ fepubl tcan mzy shall

m BSelegate from a local l-pubum ml
have oul
Thare shall e wo miu by

"m- Delugatas of the CAR, encept Ahet |

shall be evtitied $0 one vote by
Preaident and Secretery, ]
authorized Dulegates and Rlternates m un- to
Corvant ion,
ﬂﬂ m shall be no cumulative mil‘.

- ARTICLE xvil :
Bonunuon m

SECTION u.ez.v Progras. The official’ m"
by the Deard of Dirsctors shal

e sade from time $0 Sime by a wajority vote of the .
and hlqnn-nm present and msn.. 7
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SECTION 17,04, Endorsement of Candidates. Endorsamants of
candidates proposed to be votad upon by tha electorate
statewide, shall be made only by the affirmative vote of two-
thirds of the Delegates present and voting at a regular o
special Convention of the CRA. Only one person may b8
erdorsed for a particular office.

ARTICLE Xxviii
Nomination and Election of Officers

BSECTION 18.03. Time. The official program of tha Annual
. Convention shall indicate the days and hours for nomination
and elsction of officers and shall be subject to change only
in accordance with the rules of the Convention procedurs.

SECTION 18.08. Committee on Elections. The Committee on
Slections shall have general charge of the election and the
distributing and the counting of the ballots.

SECTION 18.03. Eligibility. Any active member of a
Charteraed Republican Assembly in good standing may be eligible
$o any ®lective office, but no person shall be submitted as a
candidate for any office without the consent of such persen
having been obtained, and provided that the persen is
qualified under ARTICLE V11, Section 7.02.

BECTION 18.04, Nominaticns - How Made, All nominations
shall ba made from the floor of the Convention at the Sime
designated on the official program.

SECTION 18.085. Accreditead Votars. Before the opening eof
polls, the Membership Secretary shall provide the Committes on
Elections with a list of the Delegates and Delepgate-at-Large
as shown by the report of the Committee on Credentials. No
Delegate or Delegate-at-Lasrge shall be allowad to vote unless
his nane appears on the list.

SECTION 18.06. Ballots. The voting shall be by ballot
only.

- SECTIDN 18.07. Officers. A msajority of all votes cast
7shall be recessary for the election of President.  In the -

avent that eny ballct cast does not show a majority for -uy
‘nomingw  Por Presidens, sShe President shall designate & -
and place fer further balloting for such office. Prier § ;H\Q
sscond ballot, the nomines having the lowest vete on tha ral
ballet shall be dropped; and on sach succesding sallct

same procedures shall be followed until some nominee m
have received a majority of all votes cass. fAmong  thowe

nominated for Vice-President, the eleven receiving the highest
vote, though less than a majority, shall be desmed electerd.
Among those wnominated for an office other than President or
Vice-President, the one receiving the highest vote, though
less then a majority, shall be deemed elected.

SECYION 18.08. District Directors and Deputy Directors. .
(a) Nomination. All of the Delegates elected to
Convantion from each region shall nominate a District Dires
and . & Daputy Director in a manner prescribed by the Po
Mmm of the CRA,

(b)Y Elestion, A District Director ant & Deputy N
from asch m- Senate District shall o elected ot the |
Cenvantion by she I-upun-ﬁ-urp avel $he Delegates iy
aach State e District, If there be less then threw
‘delegates from o State Senete Disbrics, voting erd |
She District Director and the Deputy Director shall be
tad by the Hoard of Directors . from -u-lmrov-l
units of She State Senate District whioh the Direct
uty Director are %o sarve. |
Im-lltar and Deputy Directors the yotin

‘Voting. Each hlmﬁc from sach vegios
Convantion shall be entitled te cast au

.lnlﬂm ;.!‘ the Dintrice Dtm “ang |

'-uuun of the District Director and Deputy Dirmctor for

region.,  In the event that any ballod cast doms not
majerity for any nomines, the nomirme having the lowsst
on the first bellot shell be dropped end ancther ballot
and on eich succeading ballot the ssmwe procedure shali
follownd until some nowinee mn have nuivu&a umﬂy
cn votew chmt,

i) - Tarm of Dffice. fach District lumtor ond
Mrm-r shill sake office immedtately upon She closi

Convention of the CRA and shall serve thereaft

_‘nﬂu of -I'h t1) Convantion year.

(@)  Selsction of Rugion. m munn
wReno m&nl boundries taBlvwde wors than one
Sevate - District say east their votes for Director )
Dirsctor in only ome (1) regiom T™he choice of
which $0 vote rests with the Chertersd. Republican wt
This choicw sust be transsitted to the CRA Secretary not ®
than Decemtior 3ist of sach yssr to bacome .f!.euw with

_nent. Annual Convention. An annual declarstion is reguir

Whould no  declaration be mede by Decembsr 3ist of wach

_the - unit uill remain in the sase ragion s 1% voted te be
at the iows Comvention. For naw units wmith wo -

any disputes the astter shall hncsd-
‘muhﬂ'ﬂthn =5

0!- mntn Vottn. en-ulluvo veﬂ

. ARTICLE X
Min in Office BDetween mm
n_cnm 19.01. President.




SECTION 19.02. Vice-President. In the event of vacanay in
she office of Vice-President ocecurring between Annual
Conventions, the Board of Directors shall elect a qualified
momber of a Chartered Repubdlican Resembly to fill the office
for the unexpired term,

SECTION 19.03. Secretary and Tressurer. In the esvent of &
vacency in the office of either SBecretary, the Treasurer or-

ather office, the Board may likewise select a qualified wesmber

of a Charteved Rapudlican Resemdly to fill such office for the

unenpired term,

GECTION 19.04. (a) District Direcsor. In the event of &
_vacancy in the office of District Director in any region
batwean the Annual Conventions, the Deputy Director will fill

‘sush vecancy until the election by the State Senate Districh

- of & supcessor to fill the balance of the unexpired term.
th) In the event thet no Chartered Republican RAusesbly
 anietds {n & particular State Benate District, the Presidant of

she California Republican Ressembly, with approval of tha Doard
of Divectors, shall appoint two (2) qualified meubers of an

assambly in ancther adjacent District to act as Distries
Director and Deputy Director respactively. Such appointmants
shall gontinue until such time as assemblies Chartered within
the State Senate District shall elect a District Director ame
Duputy Direetor in accordance with the provisions of these By=

ARTICLE XX
Revenues

SECTION eo.oi. Fees and Dues. The revenuss of tha CRA
shall be derived from fees and dues, fees from publications
and supplies, and from contributions to the work of the CRA,

SECTION 20.082. Charter Fee. The Board of Directors shall
have the power to provide by resolution a schedule of fees for
the granting of Charters to Assemblies, which until changed hy
the Board shall be the sum of ten dollars ($10,00).

SECTION 20.03. Dues. o
(s) The Boasrd shall by resolution prescribe per capita
-duss S0 be peid by all Assemblies to the State CMA.

i\iﬂh' wes shall be based on the nusber of u-t.r- in good .

nmﬂu in ouh wnit.
| SRR por capite dues po-ovun for ln 7_;

» of dues whan paysble shall vesult & i.
lusmtm of mewbership in the CRR of the local RMepublicen

Yo
~ted The annual dues of each Co-ordsmunn Republ ican
Assembly shall be ten dollars (010.00), payadble te the
Momberahip m.ry of the CRA on or before December 3ist.

SECTION 20.064. Publication Rste. The Bosrd of Dire
‘ahall have the powsr, in its discretion, to fin: |
subseription price of the CRA NEWS or othsr micnmﬁ

“interent, end §0 provide ways and mmans: of

subscripbions and raising revenves for the m ér:

and She obyects ¢ mey suppors.

SECTION 20.08. Other Revenve.  Reverves, ,otm !
_dafined  in Section 20.01 of this muu. may be rai
urcv“ml tn the 'y-l.m- LE %

. ARTICLE XXI
CAA Developmant Fumd
5 . Sha CA
lar ~ wesber of The California
lopaent Fund.  This fund shall be and ¢
Iy tha trustee sesbers thereef in all lliiﬁ!. neon'
m ‘of d&mlunon shall cmn vnt m tm m

~SECTION #1.08.

ARTIOLE ltll.‘
Finance and Accownting : :
SECTION #82.01. Piscal Year. The fiscal ymar of

shall coineide with sthe tera of office of the duly
afftcers 6f She CRA or at such other Sise as the

Divecters may prescribe by resolution m by a i

MI»

“llmmn.oc. m«m-. '-‘mir
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SECTION 282,04, Disbursements. All dtoburﬁm.ntl shall b
made scolely by check. 5

SECTION 22.08S. Depositories. The Board of Directors lh.ll
designate the depositories of all funds of the CRA.

SECTION 22.08. Signers of Checks. The Board of Directors
. whall have the power to authorize such officers and ewploysss
as in its Judgment may seewm advisable to execute and
countersign the checks aforesaid, and to do and perform sush
other acts as will carry out the purpose and,objecte of this
article. The Board of Directors shall provide a fidelity bond
for all persons authorized to sign chacks, or otherwise handle
funds of the CRR, in the amount of at least 630,000 per
person, She cost of said bond to be borre by the CRA. The
Prasident of the CRA shall hold the bond.

GECTION 22.07. Rudit of Accounts. The President ahall

select, with approval of the Beard of Directors, a recopniszed

and acceptable accountant who shall audit the books of
accounts of .he CRA annually or at wore frequent time periods.
The Secretaries and Treasurer shall submit their books and all
other records for audit whenever required by the Board eof
Directors.

SECTION 2&.08. Financial Statements. On or before the
firet day of June sach year, the Board of Directors shall
cause to be wailed to the Secretary and President of sach
Chartered Republican ARssembly the balance sheet and &
statement of receipts and expenditures of the CRA for tha
previous fiscal year, duly certified by the auditors.

ARTICLE XX111I
Official Publications

(a) The Board of Directors shall have full control of all
questions of policy of the official publications.

(§-3) The Board of Dirsctors shall appoint a - Publications
Committes composed of seven (7) mewbers and consideration
shall be given to members qualified in editorial, advertising
and business axperience, and said committes shall exewuts the
policios as detevmined and directed by the Doard of Dirm

c4¢).  All actions of the Publication co-uun are
to aplrwsl ‘of the Board of Directors.

oN 23, 02,
The Publiestion Committew shall establish
. ‘m ‘resporeivilition and the &

" S1aff.  The Srate Bublicstions Comsittee

appoint  the Bditor of the offistal publication,

m&l_ﬂx Ats salary, The Gditer shall appeint hia snsistamis

0 the approval eof the State Publications Commidbes,

. whiGh cowmittee shall have the power to compavaate his

-mtotmo $f in his Judgment such compensation is advisable.

0 9,7'

SECTION 23.03. Rttending Conventions and Meetings

Beard of Directors.  Rash Charterad Rupubiicen nuﬂi! .

appoint one of 1ts wembars to act as efficial
the cfﬁ&ut publication. Such mm mn
mh

mun £3.04  fopubl icen

8 2
! tht“ Aspublicen Assembly sheil 'l’"‘.“

mndﬂuﬂmutﬁo

: M

corraspondent | »
nv H Mluln.l w ihl Iﬁitu-.

: mtﬂsm Qnry D _
of reeeive without cest, ]
‘m'uu of the o!ﬂatul nbumson of ﬂb cu

M‘"ﬂ.‘ l!l\'

Endorsement of Locsl Muﬂn
mu of Lees) umu mneuh

' SECTION n.ox '!MMM Vote of a Committes. En
of local candidetes for public office, or starting
8 vasall effort for any elected local offipial,
only by a two=thirds vete of a conmitten,
meeting composed of equa 8
Ropudlican Ausewblies within She district  frow which &he
cardicdate propesed to be endorsed i 2lectad,
offiaial propesed to be racalled ia an ﬂnﬁ! officia
tewperary chairman shall be the ranking

_particuler district within which the candidate i‘

elected or the officer is to e recalled. m
particular district has officers of egual mﬁ. the
Mﬂl& Mt o determined by lot. :

ﬂeﬂﬂl N-ﬂ- Netice on Committee Mlng. Each
mﬂﬂu 4o participate shall be given at lesst ten
weition notice prior to the mesting of the ocommittas,
tn cases of urpency, in which case equal notice shall be

_te the Pnum- and Sscredariss of Inll; ihtt-.
5 mnmm.ea;h Formation of Endorsin




expressed through an election or by the sction of their Board.

(b) Neither the California Republican ARssemsbly nor awy
chartered local Republican Assembly shall endorse any
ceandidate for any public office, whether partisan or noa-
partisan, unless such candidate is a duly registered mesber of
the Republican Party.

te) The CRA President, upon being notified prior $o an
election, or between elections, of any alleged infraction of
the By-Laws concerning endorsement of candidates or issumss, or
recall of an elected official, shall immediately conduet an
investigation of the alleged infraction and take whatever
action is deemed necessary to protect the endorsement/recall
privilege and good name of the CRA.

(d) Only one person may be endorsed for a particular
of fice.

(@) Only irdividuals who have been certified as eligible
by the appropriate election official may be considered for
endorsemant to a particular office.

ARTICLE XXV
Code of Rdministrative Provisions

SECTION 25.01. The Board of Directors of the CRA shall have
power to adopt and amend from time to time & Code of
Administrative Provisions supplementing and augmenting but net
in conflict with the By-Laws of the CRA and such code of
administrative provisions as so adopted by the BDoard of
Directors shall be in full force and effect unless revoked by
a regular special Convention of the CRA,

ARTICLE XXVI
Parliamentary Authority
SECTION 26.01. Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall be
the parlissentary authority for all matters of procedure not
specifically covered by the By-Laws of the CRA.
ARTICLE XXVIL

Printing of Dy—-laws

) L »rs IFQI!i i
m shall be 'mt.hd Wy Ahe out-gaing
~af S Comnitton to sach ewi-geing hawber of
: t.m Comitéton, and to Yhe v-ly—.lmn ofticeve. |
pevabn shall then make commant and returan tham te

Pasenbly
tha Convention.

l‘ Chatvean whe shall Shen be lnthu-tm with thl
his wemmittee e cause and supervise  the printdi

- eireulation of the By-Laws. The Dy=Laws shall be

the slesing date of the Convention sash yoar,.

ARTICLE XXVIEZ
: m- to Dy-Laws ;
SECTION 26.01. Place and Vete Neaded. m- to

lrm shall be made only at a regular or special
Ehe CRA by a Swo-thirds vete of the :

;hlmm-uno present end vorirg.
- ﬂﬁm u.oc;'- uoun Mequired and Li

shall be

She A ;
8 &m M thivay (30) p'ivr to
The Corwvantion shall have power to.
tont of  sush amevdwerts in approving the m.-
a_llnh_ o the subject matber Sheveof: -
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: iﬁﬂavyAce,warhuo,md‘l‘omemm Hem
m and champuonslup ooach. and has a masters

DukewastheﬂmaoemmeVleuumWar.mddwmly
1 ﬂ}weonacnvedmywbmhemuredthweymago.
. eholds the Navy Cross, two Silver Stars, 10 Air Medals,
Navy Commendation Medals, the Purple Heart,
- residential Unit Commendation, Meritorious Unit
. ‘'ommendation, Navy Unit Commendation, South
ietnamese Silver Leaf, South Vietnamese Cross of
. allantry with Star Cluster, and South Vietnamese Cross

Duke Cunningham has been an active volunteer in the -
fight against drugs, speaking to thousands of students
locally and nationally about the menace of drugs. ;

He has been active in the community serving as a
member of Operation Storefront for homeless and abused
children, "Say No to Drugs” program, and the San Diego
County schools drug awareness program. Duke serves on
the Board of Directors of the Acrospace Museum and the
American Fighter Aces Association.

Vote June 5th for Republican Duke Cunningham

This mailing is not suthorized or approved by any
tive candidste or election official.

It is paid for by San Diego County Coordinating
can Assembly, 7835 E2 Paso Sueet, La Mesa, CA ¢
as an indepsndent expendiwre.
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" —~Duke has anin-depth knowledge of the problems and needs

' oFeducation. He is a former teacher and coach, and holds a

| uiasters degree in education. Duke is a family man and father

. of three, Todd, April and Carrie, and Duke's wife, Nancy, is a
principal.

Law Enforcement Supports Cunningham

Duke has lectured senior law enforcement officers at the
Commission of Peace Officers Standards and Training.
Recently, Duke Cunningham was endorsed by PORAC, the
Peace Officers Research Association of California - San Diego
Chapeer, which represents police officers and law enforcement
personnel of San Diego, National Gity, Chula Vista, and
Lemon Grove.

“Therc is no problem of greater importance to the people of
~ this district than crisnc and drugs. It is heart-sickcning 0
- witness the destruction drugs have brought to our commaunity.
This problem won't be eliminated without strong federal backing
_‘ huwmmmmmmmmm

mﬂmmmmd :

military service, | know where and how
meaningful reductions in costs canbemade
without crippling our defense industry,
reducing our jobs, and increasing our
vulnerability.” Cunningham said.

In addition, Duke has stated that he will work toward the
climination of waste, corruption, and unethical behavior i
govemnment. 2

As Duke says, "Our representatives are sent to Congressant
only to serve you but also to set the highest standards and
examples for those they serve.”

Duke Cunningham is the strongest Republican who ¢
defeat Democrat Jim Bates, who was reproved by the Hg

It is paid for by San Diego County Coordinating Republican Ass
7835 El Paso Street, La Mesa, CA m-mmdependem




Cunningham Endorsed by

. Ethnic Leaders
Cunningham also has strong ethnic suppost from within the

~ 4@h District. He has been endorsed by:

Pham Thuy Van, Vice President, Indo-Chinese Voter
League of U.S.; Pham Nam Sach, President, Vietnamese
 Lawyers Association of Califomia and President, Sons of

Viemam Foundation; Hermie Gregorio, Vice President,
Filipino-American Republican Club; Dr. Ceferina P. Ruiz,
. M.D., Member, Filipino-American Republican Club; Amoldo
Uribe, President, San Diego Hispanic Chamber of Commerce;
Tony Valencia, President, Mexican & American Foundation;
Dee Dee Castro, Westem Regional Representative, Republican
: National Hispanic Assembly; Luis Garcla, Chris Chavez, and
 David Cruz - busincasmen; and Willic Durazo, National
- Committccman, Rq:uhtican Nuioml m Asscmbly,
. California.

those who serve our nation in the armed forces.”




VOTE June 5th for DUKE CUNNINGHAM
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C.R.A. Membership Application

All registered Republicans are eligible for CR.A. Membership. There are local
C.R.A. groups throughout San Diego County. To join CR.A., fill out the form
and send your check (payable 0 SDCCRA) for $25 annual dues (includes
spouse's dues) to: San Diego County Coordimating Republican Assembly
7835 El Paso Street
La Mesa, CA 92042

‘Yom will be placed in the proper local CR.A. group.

- M -
Ao
Oy ) Swaet Zig :
‘ Dlamamgismedkep\tliun Phone:

nmouulistofmgxsmdvmit[
isavolunter whomustring the voter's |
door bell or call him onthe telephone
to get out the vose. Mass mailings |
still need "people-power” to be:
folded, stuffed and sealed.

That's where the CRA comes in,
year-in, year-out. It provides the ns- -
cleus of the Republican candidaie’s
volunteer work brigade. Iknowfmm'
personalexperience. i
ine my campaigns being anywhere.
near as successful as they werew
out the dedication of CRA' e
bers.

Iurge you mjmntheCRAt '
Sincerely,




Yederal
999 B Street, u
Washington, D.C. zma

Office of ﬂ'u Gcnc:qlvmls
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Coordinating Republican Assembly (MUR 3151), I have ask
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGION, DC 20463

May 27, 1992

rhi-coiniocion

Laurcncc N. uobl‘.
Gcanrnl Counsel /

Lois: G._tnrnn_‘f'

in April 1992 this Office circulated a -nuht',
Commission containing a list of cases which we bel
warranted the exercise of prosecutorial discretion
closing of the file. The memorandum also invited the
to suggest additional cases for consideration of such action.
Presented below are the cases included in our memorandum &s well
as those suggested to us by a Commissioner for inclusion (as
denoted by an asterick).

This report recommends closing certain matters, net closing
others, and holding one matter in abeyance. This Office’s
recommendations as to whether the file should be closed in each
matter reflect numerous factors including our present wotrkload,
the age of the case, the amount of financial activily involved,
and the seriousness of the violation. Closing cases under these
circumstances should not necessarily be seen as a decision on
how to handle similar cases in the future.
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2) WUR 3151 (R) mu JANTE (Opened ’io-zs“--'s"d") "

~ This complaint g
distribution of a spe
the election of fede
1990 election in Calif ; !
Commigsion found reason to bonm th
Coordinating Republican Assembl *m:en'). a county coo:
entity of the Califotrnia lgubl jcan Assembly ("CRA®),
2 U.8.C. §§ 433 and 434. response indicates that Dy
Cunniaghan was endorsed at the SDCCRA's convention in ‘N
and thereafter, the SDCCRA created and distributed a sp
edition of the CRA’s regularly published mltttor. Lhe
in which it endorsed Cunntm--.v-; !hc then President o
Barry Jants, states that about 750 copies of the commy
wvere printed and mailed to CRA n-b-n and other x
Republicans and that the costs incurred for the publi:
totaled $237.50. Although this matter raises wuu;
a:uulttm that could be pursued further, ia 1i

“amount iovolved this Office recommends
“no httlllt ut&m llut clm th file.




III. RECONNENDATIONS
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NUR 3441,
3151. lnd NUR 3239.

Decline to open a Natter Under
Review in RAD Referral 92wr-02,
RAD Referral 91L-76, and
Pre-NUR 245.

Approve the appropriate letters
containing admonishment language,

as recommended in the General
‘Counsel’s report dated May 27, 1992.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry,
Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner McDonald
was not present at the meeting.

(continued) .




_vote of 4-0 to nb.c no

i co-uuouu Aikens, Elliott, NeGarry,
and iho-n veuﬂn!ﬂ tively for the

Secfetary of th. lenlea
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3404 ilorida Gtxon
San ni-gn. calltotnih 92104

RE: uun 3381 .
“San Diego County
lopubiic- As

pr : - "l

: » and institutcd an anostig&t
lovnv.m. attor considering the circumstances o
the exercise of its prosecutorial discretion,
deterained to take no further action against the
closed the file in this matter on June 2, 1993.
Chaney, 407 U.S. 821 (1985). This matter will bece
public record within 30 days. The Federal Election
of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek 3§

of certain actions taken by the Commission. See 2 U,

§ 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

ign Act

al review

/(/’vta« L ﬁﬂgrma/)/

Xavier K. ncDonnell
Attorney

Enclosure
Memo to the Commission




" une 26, 1992

Byron Wear, !tcsldunt

San Diego County Cﬂordiulting
Republic la Assembly

937 Moana Drive

San niojo. CA 92106

i scn ni.gu cnunty'coo
‘Assembl:

. d "91- tﬁ‘ on
$3'4 'uat:. and you submitted rctyuns-s to
reason to beliov. tindingu

Attct cousidntiuq all the circunstaac.c ot
the exercise of its prosecutorial discretion, the
determined on June 2, 1992, to take no further act
Committee and closed the file.

longer apply and this matter is now puhlic.

the complete file must be placed on the public record utthln

30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

I1f you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
Davn LS 7‘17

Xavier K. McDonnell -
Attorney




Kenneth luruell tltlﬂn. rtﬁalurcr
Committee to Elect "Duke” Cunningham
4177 Yale Avenue -

La Nesa, c.litorniu 92041

RE: NOR 3151
calnittoc to Elect 'auke'

Dpat n:. Bqt$on1.

certain loatiou: of thq‘!nﬂv
amended. On January 4, 1
co-plaint.

Based upon your re:ponso and into:auttou ob
course of an investigation of this matter, the C
deterainations against the Committee, and you, as
on June 2, 1992, the Commission closed its file in

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please stad such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney
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